
From: Holland, Meegan (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, December 24, 2015 10:48 AM
To: Baird, Richard (GOV)
Subject: RE: Today's Briefing
Attachments: DRAFT Flint water communications plan.docx

It occurs to me - should he also receive the communications plan we've been working on? I've sent you an updated one (with the revised statement).

-----Original Message-----

From: Baird, Richard (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, December 24, 2015 10:24 AM
To: Snyder, Rick (GOV) <[REDACTED] PPI >; Hollins, Harvey (GOV) <hollinsh@michigan.gov>; Holland, Meegan (GOV) <HollandM2@michigan.gov>; Agen, Jarrod (GOV) <AgenJ@michigan.gov>
Subject: Today's Briefing

Sorry for the late submission. Been trying to work this issue across various stakeholder groups and balance holiday commitments. Our Agenda (with Harvey adding under "Other"):

1. Review HH Role and Responsibility as confirmed with FAATF (attachment (with some revision since meeting)
2. Other AATF Issues
 - a) schedule a conference call with Governor outlining current status
 - b) follow up with a letter discussing DEQ and leadership culture findings
 - c) Imminent Danger Declaration request
 - d) Concerns with Leadership appointments about to be made and DHHS recent responses/findings
 - e) Shared confidential plan relative to January 4 personnel actions
3. Discuss communications strategy as envisioned by MH, JA and RB last night (Meegan will be on call--Maybe Jarrod too busy not sure about yet)
4. Other (Harvey Hollins will deal with anything I missed)